The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Sun Pharmaceuticals is recalling the following lot of Clonazepam Orally Disintegrating Tablets:

Product Name	Package Description	Lot Number	NDC Number	Expiration Date
Clonazepam Orally Disintegrating Tablets, 0.125mg	60 count bottle	MHC1430A	57664-783-86	09/2023

This product recall has been initiated due to a market complaint received for lot MHC1430A, where a single enlarged tablet was reported in a bottle of Clonazepam Orally Disintegrating Tablets, 0.125mg. In response to this market complaint, an investigation was initiated and confirmed the presence of a single tablet with increased thickness. The large tablet is approximately 35% larger than a typical tablet by mass, and the strength is estimated to be 0.169mg.

Use of this product is unlikely to pose any risk to patient safety. The strength of 0.169mg is much less than the daily maximum recommended dose for any patient group, including elderly and children.

Sun Pharmaceutical Industries Inc. initiated shipment of this product on January 31st, 2022.